



SECTION OF RADIATION ONCOLOGY

ANANTHA MURTHY, M.D., DIRECTOR
FRANK R. HENDRICKSON, M.D.
TOBY KRAMER, M.D.
MYUNG-SOOK LEE, M.D.
SALITHA REDDY, M.D.
KRISTYNA KIEL, M.D.
DENNIS L. GALINSKY, M.D.
KATHERINE L. GRIEM, M.D.
ALEXANDER K. PHILLIPS, M.D.

SECTION OF RADIATION BIOLOGY

WAYNE HANSON, Ph.D., DIRECTOR

DEPARTMENT OF THERAPEUTIC RADIOLOGY

FRANK R. HENDRICKSON, M.D., CHAIRMAN

SECTION OF MEDICAL PHYSICS

ANTHONY CHUNG-BIN, Ph.D., DIRECTOR
LAWRENCE H. LANZL, Ph.D., CO-DIRECTOR
PONNUNNI KARTHA, Ph.D.
MARTIN ROZENFELD, Ph.D.
MARK GROCH, M.S.
SHIN S. LIU, Ph.D.
JERRY MAJEWSKI, M.S.
DAVID JETTE, Ph.D.
SUBRAMANIA JAYARAMAN, Ph.D.
MARK KAO, Ph.D.
STUART STARR, Ph.D.
JOHN URBON, Ph.D.
JENG-SHYUAN SHAWN HUANG, M.S.
ALBERT M. SABBAS, Ph.D.

September 11, 1986

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
Material Licensing Section
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

RE: Amendment of License #12-00929-15

Dear Sir:

Upon careful examination of License Amendment #3 which we requested on March 26, 1986, we discovered we have requested in our original letter Item "A" Part C:

"Maximum amount which will be possessed at any one time:
2 sources of 2200 curies each, 1 source contained in irradiator,
1 source contained in the shipping container"

and the amendment indicates possession of 2 sources not to exceed 1155 curie each. This discrepancy should be corrected.

The device in which this source will be placed is a Model #143-45A instead of Model #145-45. Please make this correction.

If there are any questions regarding this, please call me at (312) 942-5751.

Sincerely,

Anthony Chung-Bin, Ph.D.
Director
Section of Medical Physics
Radiation Safety Officer

Log *Sept 14*
Remitter *832228*
Check No. *832228*
Amount *832228*
Fee *832228*
Type of Fee *and*
Date Check Rec'd. *10/22/86*
Date Completed *8*
By: *8*

ACB:bk

8612030380 861110
REG3 LIC30
12-00929-15 PDR

82113

RECEIVED
SEP 18 1986
REGION III

SEP 18 1986

NRC
error

Applicant
error
10/22/86
143-45-
89